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Dear Mr Johnson

Town and County Planning Act 1990 (As Amended)

Planning Application for the Construction of a link road to comprise the dualling of
the A1067 Fakenham Road, from its existing junction with the A1270 Broadland
Northway, to a new junction with the A47 near Honingham, and associated works
(the Norwich Western Link).

| refer to our recent correspondence in connection with the above.

Unfortunately, we are unable to make a decision on how the Applicant would like to
proceed with the planning application at this point in time.

| will aim to respond to you with a decision within the next two weeks.

Yours sincerely

Senior Project Manager
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